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Dear Darren,
| am writing in response to WQ80371: How many patients, per local health board, were
discharged from hospital into care homes without being tested for Covid-19 in each week

since 1 March 20207

Since the 16 May, all people being discharged from hospital to live in care homes regardless
of whether or not they were admitted to hospital with Covid-19 have been routinely tested.

However, the Welsh Government do not record that information specifically and we are
therefore unable to provide this information.

Yours sincerely,

\ h
Vaughan Gething AS/MS

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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